

Bass Guitar Exercises



Refine your technique with 300 bass guitar exercises

Practice tempo, time signature, phrasing, and dynamics

Apply bass fundamentals to playing a groove



Professional bassist, composer, and bass coach





Bass Guitar Exercises

by Patrick Pfeiffer

Foreword by Mark Egan



Bass Guitar Exercises For Dummies®

Published by: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 111 River Street, Hoboken, NJ 07030-5774, www.wiley.com

Copyright © 2020 by John Wiley & Sons, Inc., Hoboken, New Jersey

Published simultaneously in Canada

No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise, except as permitted under Sections 107 or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act, without the prior written permission of the Publisher. Requests to the Publisher for permission should be addressed to the Permissions Department, John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 111 River Street, Hoboken, NJ 07030, (201) 748–6011, fax (201) 748–6008, or online at http://www.wiley.com/go/permissions.

Trademarks: Wiley, For Dummies, the Dummies Man logo, Dummies.com, Making Everything Easier, and related trade dress are trademarks or registered trademarks of John Wiley & Sons, Inc., and may not be used without written permission. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., is not associated with any product or vendor mentioned in this book.

LIMIT OF LIABILITY/DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY: THE PUBLISHER AND THE AUTHOR MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS WORK AND SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION WARRANTIES OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. NO WARRANTY MAY BE CREATED OR EXTENDED BY SALES OR PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS. THE ADVICE AND STRATEGIES CONTAINED HEREIN MAY NOT BE SUITABLE FOR EVERY SITUATION. THIS WORK IS SOLD WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT THE PUBLISHER IS NOT ENGAGED IN RENDERING LEGAL, ACCOUNTING, OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. IF PROFESSIONAL ASSISTANCE IS REQUIRED, THE SERVICES OF A COMPETENT PROFESSIONAL PERSON SHOULD BE SOUGHT. NEITHER THE PUBLISHER NOR THE AUTHOR SHALL BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES ARISING HEREFROM. THE FACT THAT AN ORGANIZATION OR WEBSITE IS REFERRED TO IN THIS WORK AS A CITATION AND/OR A POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FURTHER INFORMATION DOES NOT MEAN THAT THE AUTHOR OR THE PUBLISHER ENDORSES THE INFORMATION THE ORGANIZATION OR WEBSITE MAY PROVIDE OR RECOMMENDATIONS IT MAY MAKE. FURTHER, READERS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT INTERNET WEBSITES LISTED IN THIS WORK MAY HAVE CHANGED OR DISAPPEARED BETWEEN WHEN THIS WORK WAS WRITTEN AND WHEN IT IS READ.

For general information on our other products and services, please contact our Customer Care Department within the U.S. at 877-762-2974, outside the U.S. at 317-572-3993, or fax 317-572-4002. For technical support, please visit www.wiley.com/techsupport.

Library of Congress Control Number: 2020931187

ISBN 978-1-119-70011-1 (pbk); ISBN 978-1-119-74897-7 (ebk); ISBN 978-1-119-74899-1 (ebk)

Manufactured in the United States of America

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

Contents at a Glance

Foreword	
Introduction	1
Part 1: Preparing to Practice CHAPTER 1: Reviewing Practice Fundamentals CHAPTER 2: Warming Up Your Right and Left Hands.	
Part 2: Scales (Modes) and Chords CHAPTER 3: Playing Scales (Modes). CHAPTER 4: Playing Mode Sequences. CHAPTER 5: Working with Arpeggios. CHAPTER 6: Combining Seventh Chords	
Part 3: Rhythm and the Groove CHAPTER 7: Building the Groove Skeleton. CHAPTER 8: Accessing the Groove Apex. CHAPTER 9: Setting Up with the Groove Tail CHAPTER 10: Combining Rhythms.	11
Part 4: Turning Exercises into Music CHAPTER 11: Feeling the Eighth-Note Groove CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets Part 5: The Part of Tens CHAPTER 14: Ten Essential Elements of a Great Practice Session	14′15′16′
CHAPTER 15: Ten Famous Tunes That Incorporate the Exercises in This Book Part 6: Appendixes APPENDIX A: How to Use the Website APPENDIX B: Extended Range Basses and Practice Goals.	173

Table of Contents

FOREW	/ORD	.x
INTRO	DUCTION	,
	About This Book.	
	Conventions Used in This Book.	
	What You're Not to Read	
	Foolish Assumptions	
	How This Book Is Organized	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Part 1: Preparing to Practice	
	Part 2: Scales (Modes) and Chords	
	Part 3: Rhythm and the Groove	
	Part 4: Turning Exercises into Music	
	Part 5: The Part of Tens	
	Part 6: Appendixes	
	The Website	
	Icons Used in This Book	
	Where to Go from Here	. 4
PART 1	: PREPARING TO PRACTICE	. :
CHARTER 1.	Reviewing Practice Fundamentals	-
CHAPTER I.		
	How to Approach Practicing Your Bass	
	Dividing your practice time	
	The importance of noodling	
	Making a fool of yourself	
	Exercises for a lifetime	
	Getting into Position	
	Your posture	
	Positioning your hands	
	Tackling Notation	
	Note names on the neck	
	Traditional music notation and tablature	
	Using the grid	
	Breaking down rhythmic notation	
	Chord notation	13
	Mayoring IIn Vary Bight and Laft Hands	
CHAPTER 2:	Warming Up Your Right and Left Hands	
	Stretching without the Instrument	
	Getting a feel for each finger	16
	Stretching your hands	
	Getting blood into your fingertips	16
	Stretching your shoulders and your back	17
	Crossing the Strings with the Right Hand	18
	Alternating up and raking down	
	Referencing each string	
	Exercising One String at a Time.	
	Striking the staccato way	
	Accenting any note	
	Using dynamics	

	Keeping the Left Hand Stationary. Left-hand permutations. Walking spider.	22 24
	Getting a buzz	
	Cutting down on excess finger movement	
	Shifting the Left Hand	
	Shifting with any finger	
	Cutting down on string noise	. 28
	2: SCALES (MODES) AND CHORDS	
CHAPTER 3:	Playing Scales (Modes)	. 31
	Playing the Primary Modes	
	Major scale — Ionian	
	Minor scale — Dorian	
	Dominant scale — Mixolydian	36
	Half-diminished scale — Locrian	38
	Playing the Secondary Modes	40
	Phrygian — The exotic minor scale	40
	Aeolian — The natural minor scale	42
	Lydian — Major scale with a twang	43
	Making Music	45
CHAPTER 4:	Playing Mode Sequences	. 47
	Lining Up Major and Minor Sequences in 12 Keys	47
	Getting into the majors	47
	Practicing minor sequences	53
	Playing Sequences in Triplet Rhythm	58
	Major scale sequence — triplets and seconds	59
	Major scale sequence — triplets and thirds	
	Major scale sequence — triplets and fifths	61
	Minor scale sequence — triplets and seconds	62
	Minor scale sequence — triplets and thirds	
	Minor scale sequence — triplets and fifths	
	String Crossings with Interval Exercises	
	Major scale sequence — referencing the root	
	Minor scale sequence — referencing the root	
	Dominant scale sequence — referencing the root	
	Rockin' Out	68
CHAPTER 5:	Working with Arpeggios	. 69
	Triads: Outlining the Harmony	69
	Major arpeggios	69
	Minor arpeggios	71
	Diminished arpeggios	72
	Getting Down with Chord Inversions	73
	Major chord inversions	73
	Minor chord inversions	
	Shifting with Two-Octave Arpeggios	. 77
	Two-octave major arpeggios	
	Two-octave minor arpeggios	
	Using Triad Accompaniment in a Song	81

CHAPTER 6:	Combining Seventh Chords	83
	Structuring Seventh Chords	83
	Major seventh arpeggios	83
	Minor seventh arpeggios	85
	Dominant seventh arpeggios	86
	Half-diminished arpeggios	87
	Combining Seventh Chords and Modes	
	Major seventh tonality	
	Major seventh groove, chord, and mode	89
	Minor seventh tonality	
	Minor seventh groove, chord, and mode	
	Dominant seventh tonality	
	Dominant seventh groove, chord, and mode	
	Half-diminished tonality	
	Half-diminished groove, chord, and mode	
	Using Seventh Chords in a Song	95
DADT :	3: RHYTHM AND THE GROOVE	07
PARIS	S. KHTTHWI AND THE GROOVE	97
CHAPTER 7:	Building the Groove Skeleton	99
	Playing with Eighth Notes	99
	Dotted quarter followed by an eighth	
	Quarter notes	
	Eighth notes	. 102
	Rockin' out with a song	. 103
	Zipping with Sixteenth Notes	. 104
	Dotted eighth followed by a sixteenth	
	Sixteenth notes	
	Getting all funked up	
	Shuffling with Triplets	
	First and third notes in a triplet	
	First and second notes in a triplet.	
	Trials, tribulations, and triplets	. 109
CHAPTER 8.	Accessing the Groove Apex	111
	Isolating the Sixteenth Notes.	
	Sixteenth-note groove apexes in beat two	
	Sixteenth-note groove apexes in beat three	
	Sixteenth-note groove apexes in beat four	
	The rise and fall of the apex empire	
	Isolating Triplets	
	Triplet groove apexes in beat two	
	Triplet groove apexes in beat three	
	Triplet groove apexes in beat four	
	Having triplets	
CHAPTER 9:	Setting Up with the Groove Tail	
	Preparing a Groove with an Eighth-Note Feel	
	Two-note setup	
	Three-note setup	
	Four-note setup	
	Anticipatory setup	
	Tailing a song with an eighth-note feel	. 122

Two-note setup	Ap	pproaching a Groove with a Sixteenth-Note Feel	123
Four-note setup. 124 Anticipatory setup 124 Song with funky tailing sixteenth-note feel 125 Setting Up a Groove with a Triplet Feel 125 Two-note setup 126 Three-note setup 126 Anticipatory setup. 126 Anticipatory setup. 126 Happy tails for a song in a triplet feel 127 CHAPTER 10* Combining Rhythms 129 Mixing Triplets with Eighth and Sixteenth Notes 129 Scales in sixteenth notes and triplets 129 Scales in sixteenth notes and triplets 132 Arpeggios and scales using sixteenth notes and triplets 132 Arpeggios and scales using sixteenth notes and triplets 132 Arpeggios and scales using sixteenth notes and triplets 134 Song using triplets and eighths, with bass playing the melody 135 Mastering the Master-Maker Etudes 135 Diatonic chord movement using sixteenth notes and triplets 136 Diatonic chord movement using sixteenth notes and triplets 136 The ultimate exercise 137 Song with a rhythmically complex groove 138 PART 4: TURNING EXERCISES INTO MUSIC 139 CHAPTER 11* Feeling the Eighth-Note Groove 141 Harnessing Country Grooves 141 Contemporary country bass 142 Caught between a Rock and a Hard Bass 144 Pop goes the bass player 144 Rockin' and rollin 145 Embracing Worldly Styles 146 Ramping up regage 146 Looping Latin 147 The whirled beat of world beat 149 CHAPTER 12* Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove 151 Getting into a Funk 151 Traditional Country bass 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 151 Getting into a Funk 151 Traditional Country bass 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 151 Fraditional Funk bass 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 151 Fraditional Funk bass 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 155 Shuffling into a Funk 151 Fragiting or prog rock 159 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 151 Shuffling into shuffle mode 151		Two-note setup	123
Anticipatory setup. 124 Song with funky tailing sixteenth-note feel 125 Setting Up a Groove with a Triplet Feel 126 Two-note setup 126 Three-note setup 126 Anticipatory setup 126 Anticipatory setup 126 Happy tails for a song in a triplet feel 127 CHAPTER 10: COmbining Rhythms 129 Mixing Triplets with Eighth and Sixteenth Notes 129 Scales in sixteenth notes and triplets 130 Arpeggios in sixteenth notes and triplets 130 Arpeggios and scales using sixteenth notes and triplets with a sixteenth-note groove 134 Song using triplets and eighths, with bass playing the melody 135 Mastering the Master-Maker Etudes 136 Diatonic chord movement using eighth notes and triplets 136 Diatonic chord movement using sixteenth notes and triplets 136 The ultimate exercise 137 Song with a rhythmically complex groove 138 PART 4: TURNING EXERCISES INTO MUSIC 139 CHAPTER 12: Feeling the Eighth-Note Groove 141 Contemporary country bass 141 Contemporary country bass 142 Caught between a Rock and a Hard Bass 144 Pop goes the bass player 144 Rockir' and rollin 145 Embracing Worldly Styles 146 Ramping up reggae 146 Looping Latin 147 The whirled beat of world beat 149 CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove 159 CHAPTER 12: Trippin' on Triplets 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 159 Shuffling into shuffle mode 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shuffling into shuffle mode 161		·	
Song with funky tailing sixteenth-note feel			
Setting Up a Groove with a Triplet Feel			
Two-note setup. 126 Three-note setup. 126 Anticipatory setup. 126 Anticipatory setup. 126 Anticipatory setup. 126 Happy tails for a song in a triplet feel. 127 CHAPTER 10: Combining Rhythms 129 Mixing Triplets with Eighth and Sixteenth Notes 129 Scales in sixteenth notes and triplets 130 Arpeggios in sixteenth notes and triplets 132 Arpeggios and scales using sixteenth notes and triplets 132 Arpeggios and scales using sixteenth notes and triplets with a sixteenth-note groove 134 Song using triplets and eighths, with bass playing the melody 135 Mastering the Master-Maker Etudes 135 Diatonic chord movement using eighth notes and triplets 136 Diatonic chord movement using eighth notes and triplets 136 The ultimate exercise 137 Song with a rhythmically complex groove 134 PART 4: TURNING EXERCISES INTO MUSIC 139 CHAPTER 11: Feeling the Eighth-Note Groove 141 Traditional country bass 142 Caught between a Rock and a Hard Bass 144 Pop goes the bass player 144 Rockin' and rollin' 145 Embracing Worldly Styles 146 Ramping up reggae 146 Looping Latin 147 The whirled beat of world beat 149 CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove 151 Getting into a Funk 151 Traditional funk bass 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal 157 Steeling yourself for metal 157 Progressing to prog rock 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 161 Shiffling into shuffle mode 161			
Three-note setup. 126 Anticipatory setup. 126 Happy tails for a song in a triplet feel. 127 CHAPTER 10: Combining Rhythms 129 Mixing Triplets with Eighth and Sixteenth Notes 129 Scales in sixteenth notes and triplets. 130 Arpeggios in sixteenth notes and triplets. 132 Arpeggios and scales using sixteenth notes and triplets with a sixteenth-note groove. 133 Arpeggios and scales using sixteenth notes and triplets with a triplet groove 134 Song using triplets and eighths, with bass playing the melody 135 Mastering the Master-Maker Etudes 135 Diatonic chord movement using eighth notes and triplets. 136 Diatonic chord movement using sixteenth notes and triplets. 136 The ultimate exercise 137 Song with a rhythmically complex groove 138 PART 4: TURNING EXERCISES INTO MUSIC 139 CHAPTER 11: Feeling the Eighth-Note Groove 141 Harnessing Country Grooves 141 Contemporary country bass 141 Contemporary country bass 142 Caught between a Rock and a Hard Bass 144 Pop goes the bass player 144 Rockin' and rollin'. 145 Embracing Worldly Styles 146 Ramping up reggae 146 Looping Latin 147 The whirled beat of world beat 159 Getting into a Funk 151 Traditional funk bass 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 154 Funk-fizing R & B/Soul 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal and Prog Rock 157 Steeling yourself for metal 157 Progressing to prog rock 156 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shuffling into shuffle mode 161	Se		
Anticipatory setup. Happy tails for a song in a triplet feel		·	
Happy tails for a song in a triplet feel		·	
Mixing Triplets with Eighth and Sixteenth Notes		· · · · ·	
Mixing Triplets with Eighth and Sixteenth Notes		Happy tails for a song in a triplet feel	127
Scales in sixteenth notes and triplets	CHAPTER 10: C	ombining Rhythms	129
Scales in sixteenth notes and triplets	М	lixing Triplets with Eighth and Sixteenth Notes	129
Arpeggios in sixteenth notes and triplets Arpeggios and scales using sixteenth notes and triplets with a sixteenth-note groove			
Arpeggios and scales using sixteenth notes and triplets with a sixteenth-note groove			
Arpeggios and scales using sixteenth notes and triplets with a triplet groove		Arpeggios and scales using sixteenth notes and triplets	
Song using triplets and eighths, with bass playing the melody Mastering the Master-Maker Etudes Diatonic chord movement using eighth notes and triplets. Diatonic chord movement using sixteenth notes and triplets. 136 Diatonic chord movement using sixteenth notes and triplets. 137 Song with a rhythmically complex groove. 138 PART 4: TURNING EXERCISES INTO MUSIC. 139 CHAPTER 11: Feeling the Eighth-Note Groove. 141 Harnessing Country Grooves. 141 Contemporary country bass. 142 Caught between a Rock and a Hard Bass. 144 Pop goes the bass player. 144 Rockin' and rollin'. 145 Embracing Worldly Styles. 146 Ramping up reggae. 146 Looping Latin. 147 The whirled beat of world beat. 149 CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove. 151 Getting into a Funk. 154 Funk-a-di-gunk. 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal. and Prog Rock. 157 Steeling yourself for metal. 157 Progressing to prog rock. 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets. 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes. 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes. 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes. 161 Shuffling into shuffle mode.			
Mastering the Master-Maker Etudes Diatonic chord movement using eighth notes and triplets. Diatonic chord movement using eighth notes and triplets. 136 Diatonic chord movement using sixteenth notes and triplets. 137 The ultimate exercise. 137 Song with a rhythmically complex groove. 138 PART 4: TURNING EXERCISES INTO MUSIC. 139 CHAPTER 11: Feeling the Eighth-Note Groove. 141 Harnessing Country Grooves. 141 Contemporary country bass. 141 Contemporary country bass. 142 Caught between a Rock and a Hard Bass. 144 Pop goes the bass player. 144 Rockin' and rollin'. 145 Embracing Worldly Styles. 146 Ramping up reggae. 146 Looping Latin. 147 The whirled beat of world beat. 149 CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove. 151 Getting into a Funk. 151 Traditional funk bass. 152 Funk-a-di-gunk. 154 Funkifizing R & B/soul. 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal. and Prog Rock. 157 Steeling yourself for metal. 157 Progressing to prog rock. 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets. 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes. 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes. 161 Shuffling into shuffle mode. 161			
Diatonic chord movement using eighth notes and triplets. Diatonic chord movement using sixteenth notes and triplets. 136 The ultimate exercise. 137 Song with a rhythmically complex groove. 138 PART 4: TURNING EXERCISES INTO MUSIC. 139 CHAPTER 11: Feeling the Eighth-Note Groove. 141 Harnessing Country Grooves. 141 Contemporary country bass. 141 Contemporary country bass. 142 Caught between a Rock and a Hard Bass. 144 Pop goes the bass player. 144 Rockin' and rollin'. 145 Embracing Worldly Styles. 146 Ramping up reggae. 146 Looping Latin. 147 The whirled beat of world beat. 149 CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove. 151 Getting into a Funk. 151 Traditional funk bass. 152 Funk-a-di-gunk. 154 Funkifizing R & B/soul. 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal. and Prog Rock. 157 Steeling yourself for metal. 157 Progressing to prog rock. 158 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets. 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes. 161 Shuffling into shuffle mode. 161	М		
Diatonic chord movement using sixteenth notes and triplets The ultimate exercise 137 Song with a rhythmically complex groove 138 PART 4: TURNING EXERCISES INTO MUSIC 139 CHAPTER 11: Feeling the Eighth-Note Groove 141 Harnessing Country Grooves. 141 Traditional country bass. 141 Contemporary country bass. 142 Caught between a Rock and a Hard Bass 144 Pop goes the bass player 144 Rockin' and rollin'. 145 Embracing Worldly Styles. 146 Ramping up reggae 146 Looping Latin 147 The whirled beat of world beat 149 CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove 151 Getting into a Funk 151 Traditional funk bass. 152 Funk-a-di-gunk. 154 Funkifizing R & B/soul. 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal and Prog Rock 157 Steeling yourself for metal Progressing to prog rock 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161			
The ultimate exercise			
PART 4: TURNING EXERCISES INTO MUSIC CHAPTER 11: Feeling the Eighth-Note Groove Harnessing Country Grooves Traditional country bass Contemporary country bass Caught between a Rock and a Hard Bass Pop goes the bass player Rockin' and rollin' Embracing Worldly Styles Ramping up reggae Looping Latin The whirled beat of world beat CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove 151 Getting into a Funk Traditional funk bass. 152 Funk-a-di-gunk Funkifizing R & B/soul Be on Your Mettle with Metal and Prog Rock 157 Steeling yourself for metal 157 Progressing to prog rock 158 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shifting into shuffle mode 161			
CHAPTER 11: Feeling the Eighth-Note Groove 141 Harnessing Country Grooves 141 Traditional country bass 141 Contemporary country bass 142 Caught between a Rock and a Hard Bass 144 Pop goes the bass player 144 Rockin' and rollin' 145 Embracing Worldly Styles 146 Ramping up reggae 146 Looping Latin 147 The whirled beat of world beat 149 CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove 151 Getting into a Funk 151 Traditional funk bass 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 154 Funkifizing R & B/soul 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal and Prog Rock 157 Steeling yourself for metal 157 Progressing to prog rock 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shifting into shuffle mode 161		Song with a rhythmically complex groove	138
CHAPTER 11: Feeling the Eighth-Note Groove 141 Harnessing Country Grooves 141 Traditional country bass 141 Contemporary country bass 142 Caught between a Rock and a Hard Bass 144 Pop goes the bass player 144 Rockin' and rollin' 145 Embracing Worldly Styles 146 Ramping up reggae 146 Looping Latin 147 The whirled beat of world beat 149 CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove 151 Getting into a Funk 151 Traditional funk bass 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 154 Funkifizing R & B/soul 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal and Prog Rock 157 Steeling yourself for metal 157 Progressing to prog rock 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shifting into shuffle mode 161			
Harnessing Country Grooves. 141 Traditional country bass 141 Contemporary country bass 142 Caught between a Rock and a Hard Bass 144 Pop goes the bass player 144 Rockin' and rollin'. 145 Embracing Worldly Styles 146 Ramping up reggae 146 Looping Latin 147 The whirled beat of world beat 149 CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove 151 Getting into a Funk 151 Traditional funk bass 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 154 Funkifizing R & B/soul 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal and Prog Rock 157 Steeling yourself for metal 157 Progressing to prog rock 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shuffling into shuffle mode 161			
Traditional country bass	CHAPTER 11: F	eeling the Eighth-Note Groove	141
Traditional country bass	H	arnessing Country Grooves	141
Caught between a Rock and a Hard Bass 144 Pop goes the bass player 144 Rockin' and rollin' 145 Embracing Worldly Styles 146 Ramping up reggae 146 Looping Latin 147 The whirled beat of world beat 149 CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove 151 Getting into a Funk 151 Traditional funk bass 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 154 Funkifizing R & B/soul 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal and Prog Rock 157 Steeling yourself for metal 157 Progressing to prog rock 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shifting into shuffle mode 161			
Pop goes the bass player 144 Rockin' and rollin'. 145 Embracing Worldly Styles 146 Ramping up reggae 146 Looping Latin 147 The whirled beat of world beat 149 CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove 151 Getting into a Funk 151 Traditional funk bass 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 154 Funkifizing R & B/soul 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal and Prog Rock 157 Steeling yourself for metal 157 Progressing to prog rock 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shifting into shuffle mode 161		Contemporary country bass	142
Rockin' and rollin'. 145 Embracing Worldly Styles. 146 Ramping up reggae. 146 Looping Latin 147 The whirled beat of world beat 149 CHAPTER 12: Working the Sixteenth-Note Groove 151 Getting into a Funk 151 Traditional funk bass. 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 154 Funkifizing R & B/soul 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal and Prog Rock 157 Steeling yourself for metal 157 Progressing to prog rock 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shifting into shuffle mode 161	Cá	aught between a Rock and a Hard Bass	144
Embracing Worldly Styles		Pop goes the bass player	144
Ramping up reggae		Rockin' and rollin'	145
Looping Latin	Er	mbracing Worldly Styles	146
The whirled beat of world beat		Ramping up reggae	146
Getting into a Funk			
Getting into a Funk 151 Traditional funk bass. 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 154 Funkifizing R & B/soul 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal and Prog Rock 157 Steeling yourself for metal 157 Progressing to prog rock 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shifting into shuffle mode 161		The whirled beat of world beat	149
Getting into a Funk 151 Traditional funk bass. 152 Funk-a-di-gunk 154 Funkifizing R & B/soul 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal and Prog Rock 157 Steeling yourself for metal 157 Progressing to prog rock 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shifting into shuffle mode 161	14	Varking the Sixteenth Note Croove	1 [1
Traditional funk bass. 152 Funk-a-di-gunk. 154 Funkifizing R & B/soul. 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal and Prog Rock 157 Steeling yourself for metal 157 Progressing to prog rock 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shifting into shuffle mode 161			
Funk-a-di-gunk 154 Funkifizing R & B/soul 155 Be on Your Mettle with Metal 157 Steeling yourself for metal 157 Progressing to prog rock 159 CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets 161 Shuffling the Eighth Notes 161 Shifting into shuffle mode 161	G		
Funkifizing R & B/soul			
Be on Your Mettle with Metal and Prog Rock			
Steeling yourself for metal	_		
Progressing to prog rock	В		
CHAPTER 13: Trippin' on Triplets			
Shuffling the Eighth Notes		Progressing to prog rock	159
Shifting into shuffle mode			
Shifting into shuffle mode	Sh	nuffling the Eighth Notes	161
The slinking shuffle			
		The slinking shuffle	162

Tracks on the Web page	
Stereo separation	179
Relating the Text to the Website	
PART 6: APPENDIXES	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Swinging the Triplets — Berry Oakley Hitting the Groove Apex — David Hood. Arpeggiating the Triad — Paul McCartney. Nailing the Groove Skeleton — Anthony Jackson. Using the Seventh-Chord Arpeggio — George Porter, Jr. Running the Mode — Bernard Edwards Mastering the Swunk — Francis "Rocco" Prestia.	174 174 175 175
Weaving through Scales and Chords — Jaco Pastorius	174 174
CHAPTER 15: Ten Famous Tunes That Incorporate the Exercises in This Book	
Reading Bass Grooves	
Grooving in a Genre/Style	171
Doing Right-Hand Exercises	170
Playing Scale Sequences with Grooves	170
CHAPTER 14: Ten Essential Elements of a Great Practice Session Inverting Triad Arpeggios	169
PART 5: THE PART OF TENS	
Hipping and hopping	
Swinging the Funk and Making It Swunk	163

Foreword

atrick Pfeiffer has done it again, and this time he has created a comprehensive and complete bass studies book for all levels of bassists.

Bass Guitar Exercises For Dummies is a masterwork that presents not only what to practice but how to practice and includes an extensive amount of audio examples that you can play along with.

You'll be able to practice scales, arpeggios, progressions, and grooves, all of which are the building blocks of a great bassist.

This book shows you how to incorporate these techniques and exercises into your own playing, and as a result, you'll make better music.

Bass Guitar Exercises For Dummies is an invaluable resource for all bassists and should be in every bassist's library regardless of their level of ability. I wish I had this book 40 years ago!

Thank you, Patrick, for the fine work.

-Mark Egan

Introduction

ay down the groove with tight, focused notes and an irresistible feel. Flawlessly navigate the turbulent sea of rhythm and harmony. Ride the deep, articulate, sonorous sound waves of your bass guitar — and do it all with confidence, skill, grace, and joy.

What if a book comes along that makes you a better bass player — no matter your present level — and streamlines your practice routine with efficient and effective exercises that cover all musical aspects of bass playing, including a multitude of techniques in all styles of music?

This is that book. *Bass Guitar Exercises For Dummies* bridges knowing and doing, or, in the case of musicians, theory and playing. Sure, it's important to memorize certain rules, like which scales to use with which chords, but it won't do you any good unless you have the scales firmly embedded in your *muscle memory*, with your hands trained to reach automatically for the proper move.

It's also important to develop muscle memory to play arpeggios, rhythms, grooves, and melodies, and to establish the wherewithal to apply them to different styles. You find exercises in this book to help you smooth your shifts, your string crossings, your attack, and your dynamics — exercises that don't sound like exercises at all because they're written as musical pieces. After all, you want to play *music*.

About This Book

The exercises in Bass Guitar Exercises For Dummies go far beyond the conventional practicing of scales, arpeggios, and other etudes. These exercises are bass-specific. Playing scales straight up and down may be great for other instruments, but for bass players it doesn't suffice. As a bassist you're also responsible for rhythm and groove; thus, the scales in Bass Guitar Exercises For Dummies resolve harmonically as well as rhythmically. In fact, many of the scale exercises in this book segue straight into grooves that you can use in real songs.

All the exercises are tried and true, truly the best stuff on earth. You can improve your playing literally within days just by doing the exercises. Of course, I don't expect you to play all 227 or so etudes in one day! I group the exercises so that several address each issue, but in slightly different ways. For example, you get to work all four fingers of your fretting hand whether you're practicing permutations or shifting.

Some exercises are short — only a measure or two — and some are quite lengthy, sometimes two pages. I encourage you to transpose each exercise into all keys, even if the exercise is presented in only one. The bass is symmetrical; therefore, your fingering doesn't change, which makes transposing the music an easy task.

At the end of this book you find a list of techniques, including the order in which to practice them. This is definitely not a book you need to read from front to back, in chronological order. In fact, after you read this introduction, I recommend that you skip to the last chapter to see why it's worth practicing the exercises in *Bass Guitar Exercises For Dummies*. There you find examples of exercises applied to famous bass-heavy music, and I assure you, you'll recognize at least some of these songs.

I don't delve into theory very deeply. If you want to know more about a certain scale, groove, or musical style, you may want to look into Bass Guitar For Dummies, 2nd Edition (also written by yours truly and published by Wiley). Remember, Bass Guitar Exercises For Dummies is an exercise book. You get down and dirty and physical. You can listen to each exercise on the accompanying website at www.dummies.com/go/bassguitarexercisesfd (they sound quite cool) as you look at the notation, the tablature, and in some cases the grid. Many of the fingerings and shifts (if applicable) are also indicated. Dive right in — I've got your back.

Conventions Used in This Book

I use a few For Dummies conventions in Bass Guitar Exercises For Dummies for consistency and to make it easy to follow. To start with, when I refer to the right hand I mean your striking hand, and when I refer to the left hand I mean your fretting hand. My apologies to southpaws everywhere. Left-handers should translate right hand as left hand and vice versa (Paul McCartney, are you reading this?).

The fingering numbers are as follows: 1 for the index finger, 2 for the middle finger, 3 for the ring finger, and 4 for the pinkie. The fingering is indicated *above* the notes of the music notation. If you have to move your fretting hand out of position, I indicate this with the word *shift* between the fingering numbers.

Higher and lower refer to the pitch, not the physical move. You move from high to low by moving your fretting hand on the neck away from the body of the bass and toward the tuning heads. For the striking hand, going from high to low means going from a thin string to a thicker string. It's all about the pitch (did someone yell "strike"?).

In the exercises, the music is printed with the standard music notation on top and the tablature below. If chords are present (for the songs), they're indicated between the notation and the tab. Sometimes you also find a grid nearby to help you visualize the pattern for your fretting hand.

What You're Not to Read

If you'd like to know why you're doing what you're doing in an exercise, then by all means read the accompanying text. If you're familiar with a concept, go straight to the notation. I keep the text to a minimum (even though it's a great outlet for my strange sense of humor). I guess you can say it's on a "need-to-know basses."

Foolish Assumptions

I assume you play bass and are somewhat familiar with the concept of scales and chords. You don't have to be an expert yet — this book is supposed to help you become that — but if you need help with the bass-ics, like tuning your bass or buying one, check out Bass Guitar For Dummies, 2nd Edition, which is also a great reference source, in case you have any questions about theory. I also assume you're ready to try some fun new material that'll help you fine-tune your bass-playing skills and make you an all-around better, more fluid bass player.

I don't assume you like every style of music that's represented in this book, but I do assume that your favorite is among them. The exercises are aimed at the physical aspect of bass playing, so you can gain the proficiency necessary to play in any style.

How This Book Is Organized

I organize the bulk of the book into four distinct aspects of bass playing: scales (modes), arpeggios (chords), rhythm, and groove genres. Most important, this book shows you how to combine all these aspects into your own playing and to use them to make music.

Part 1: Preparing to Practice

This part is all about getting ready to make the most of your precious practice time, from stretching to posture. You also find a little refresher course on the use of bass notation and tablature, as well as exercises to get the juices in your hands flowing for the workout to come.

Part 2: Scales (Modes) and Chords

Part 2 revels in the exciting world of scales and chords — from playing scales straight up and down to combining them with chord arpeggios and even with grooves. You can find some real ear candy in this part.

Part 3: Rhythm and the Groove

This part lays out all the different elements of a bass groove: the groove skeleton, groove apex, and groove tail. I address each element separately and include musical exercises using real grooves. You also find the so-called *master-maker* etudes here — serious exercises that combine triplets with eighth and sixteenth notes.

Part 4: Turning Exercises into Music

In this part you get to turn the exercises into real-life bass grooves. This part is all about using the right rhythm for the right style — from country to metal, from funk to reggae. You can accumulate a good basic repertoire of genre-specific grooves so that you sound like an expert at your next session.

Part 5: The Part of Tens

This wouldn't be a *For Dummies* book without the Part of Tens. This part gives you the ten essential elements of a complete practice session (along with your very own practice sheet), and you get to see how the exercises in this book are applied in real (and famous) songs. I did tell you that the goal of this book is to get you ready for the big leagues, right?

Part 6: Appendixes

Appendix A gives an overview of the audio tracks you'll find on the website at www.dummies.com/go/bassguitarexercisesfd. Appendix B offers some information for those of you who play extended-range basses, and it gives you a handy worksheet that you can use to keep track of your practices.

The Website

The audio tracks that come with *Bass Guitar Exercises For Dummies* are tracks of me, your author, playing many of the exercises that appear in the book, including some pure performance pieces. Listen to the tracks for examples of how certain exercises should sound. Don't forget that there's room for improvising!

Icons Used in This Book

I don't use many of the typical Dummies icons in this book, but when I do, it's best to pay attention.



This icon points out expert advice to help you become a better bass player.



Certain techniques are worth remembering. You may use this information again and again (within and without this book).



This icon alerts you to technical information that you may have missed or forgotten since you first started practicing bass guitar playing.

Where to Go from Here

Go straight to the last chapter (Chapter 15), where you can discover how these exercises can be applied to great music. That should give you an incentive to work through some of the other chapters. If I were you, I'd also check out Chapter 14 to explore the different elements of a great practice session.

Other than that, just dip into each chapter to your heart's content. You certainly don't have to read (or play) through this book in a linear progression. If you're working on getting comfortable with scales, go to Chapter 3. If you want to practice your arpeggios as music, check out Chapter 6. If you can't wait to get your hands on some authentic grooves, jump to Chapter 11. And if you're simply in a rough-and-tough workout mood and want to build up some strength and coordination in your fingers, get it on with Chapter 2.

Whatever you're looking for in a practice routine, I've got you covered. I truly hope that this book enhances your life as a bass player and that you find countless hours of playing pleasure because of it. And when that big gig comes your way, please tell me all about it at my Web site: www.sourkrautmusic.com.

Preparing to Practice

IN THIS PART . . .

Before you start treating practicing as a chore, check out this part to discover how to make it fun, and above all, rewarding. You may never want to leave home again without having had a thorough practice session. You also get a review of some bass-ic fundamentals and a great selection of preparatory stretches and exercises that will have you blazing up and down the fingerboard in no time.

- » Planning your practice routine
- » Positioning your body and your hands
- » Reading notation, tab, and grids

Chapter **1**

Reviewing Practice Fundamentals

know you're just as eager to get started as I am to get you going, but before letting you off the leash, I'd like to make sure you get the most out of your practice time — in terms of skill as well as enjoyment.

In this chapter you find tips on how to structure (and *un*-structure) your bass guitar practice sessions. Some material you're probably familiar with, and other material may be brand-new, but all is very useful to your bass-ic well-being.

How to Approach Practicing Your Bass

Imagine it's the beginning of a perfect day. You're well rested and eager to play, and the only thing on your agenda is to practice bass. Alas, a perfect day indeed. You get comfortable in your bass space, tune your bass guitar, and then . . . and then you wonder how you should be spending your precious practice time.

A primary reason for writing this book is to give you an arsenal of really useful exercises that are fun to play, sound musical, and above all make you a better bass player, so you never again have to wonder what to practice on one of those perfect days when your bass guitar is calling you.

Dividing your practice time

Organizing the time wisely in your practice sessions is one of the most crucial steps you can take to ensure a consistent, effective, and efficient practice routine. First, you need to choose how much time to allot yourself on any given day, and also how much time you can dedicate on a regular basis (it takes more than one session to create a master). Instead of spending the entire practice session slogging through technical exercises — bass gymnastics if you will — keep in mind that music is fun. Make sure you assign a good chunk of time for playing songs or just "noodling"; it's important.



My suggestion is to divide your practice time into thirds. Dedicate the first third to the physical warm-ups; the second to scales, arpeggios, and other theoretical stuff; and the last third to consolidating the physical and theoretical workout into grooves and songs — or just noodling.

If you're able to practice for 30 minutes, start by warming up for 10 minutes with string crossing and finger exercises, then run scales and arpeggios for the next 10, and then play some fun stuff to fill out the final 10. If it's a 15-minute session, your increments are 5 minutes each. If you have exactly 23 minutes, then you may want to break out a calculator, or just wing it; don't take this suggested schedule too seriously.

The importance of noodling

How important is it to do some noodling on your instrument after you practice all those scales and arpeggios? Very. It's like playtime after your puppy's obedience training. You gotta have fun. Besides, you often find that you have the best musical ideas when you're just playing. Noodling playing without any preconceived plan or goal — lets you get in touch with your creativity, a very important asset in a musician.

Simply let your fingers roam and see where they lead you. Don't worry about any of it making theoretical sense. Just discover what certain note combinations sound like, compose your very own groove, copy another groove you enjoy listening to, or even invent a whole new technique for playing bass.

Making a fool of yourself

When you practice, you want to be able to sound bad without passing harsh judgment on yourself. After all, you're practicing to get better; therefore, you practice things you still need to work on, right? So be kind to yourself, keep your mood light and your frustrations at bay, and get ready to play some really foolish stuff. It's fun. How do I know? Take a wild guess.

When you take music too seriously, you can really crimp your joy of playing. It's not that music shouldn't be taken seriously — of course it should, but not all the time. Keep a playful element in your playing.

Exercises for a lifetime

Playing bass is an art that takes constant practice. It's not as if you can quit playing a finger exercise after you finally master it. Your fingers would get rusty again pretty quickly. Don't you have to keep exercising your body in order to stay fit? That goes for your fingers, too.

Certain exercises in this book are sure to be in your personal practice routine for your entire bassplaying career. Others are exercises that you can revisit on a regular basis but that may not be part of your daily routine. Still others are useful for the occasional deviation from what you usually do, when you're just in the mood to play something different.



None of the exercises in this book is a waste of practice time, but the "lifers" deserve your special attention. When I recommend that you play an exercise regularly, it may be a good idea for you to add it to your permanent practice routine.